MAS T ER_

=3
o,
gt}

PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
AGENDA PACKET
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor Mike Flynn, Trustee
Heather A. Douglas, Treasurer Dean Holub, Trustee
Maureen H Murphy, Clerk



PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
Regular Meeting

December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Pentwater Community Hall
500 N. Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81957243899?pwd=dmJCekc2SStXM1JZUkxKaG5ZRTd3UTO9
Meeting ID: 819 5724 3899

Passcode: 974998
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda — Review & Action
a. Minutes of November 8 & November 15, 2023
b. Correspondence, if any

c. Monthly Budget Reports for General Fund, Cemetery Fund, Fire Dept Fund, and
ARPA Fund

d. Payment of Bills
(Consent Agenda contains all routine items of business on which no
disagreement or debate is anticipated. Upon the request of any board member,
an item shall be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the regular
agenda under New Business)

Meeting Agenda - Review & Action

Public Comment on Agenda Items (Three (3) minutes maximum)
Supervisor's Report

Clerk’s Report

Treasurer's Report

Library Board Packet

10. Fire Department Agenda/Minutes

e N o,

11. Recreation Report
12. Staff Reports

a. Zoning Administrator

b. Assessor

c. Cemetery Sexton (April thru Oct)
d. Transfer Station (April thru Oct)

Page 1 of 2



13. Unfinished Business

a. None

14. New Business
Review & Action: Approval of Next Year's Holiday Schedule

b. Review & Action: Resolution Approving 2024 Board Meeting Dates

c. Review & Action: Recommended Township Road Improvements for 2024

d. Review & Action: Q3 Budget Amendments
e, Review & Action: Annual Property & Liability Insurance Proposal

f. Review & Action: Resolution to adopt Master Plan

g. Review & Action: Resolution — Michigan Coastal Management Program Grant

h. Discussion: Fleis & Vandenbrink Sewer System Report
15, Public Comments

16. Cther Items from Board Members

17. Adjournment

Public Participation st Board of Trustea Meetings
1. Wihen addressing ihe Beard, pleasa stete your name and eddress and direct all questicns end comments to the Cheirperson.

2. We sk that you shevws common courtesy, display respact for el participants, and refrain from any personzl atiacks.

ur
h

‘You may address the Beard cn any agenda item under tha PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGEMDA ITEMS ONLY. Flesse limit your
camments to three {3} minules,

4. You may address the Board an any msatler that falls within the Boards jurisdiction under the PUBLIC COMMENTS FORTION OF
THE AGENDA {maxdmum three minutas).

3. Ifyou vould like to meet with any Board or staff member iclowing the meeting, please make your wishes known.

6. The pubfic, prass andlar legal stenographers are permitted o record the proceedings — either video or-audio — so long es it does
not interfare with the meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring swdliary aids or senicas should contact the Pentwater Townchip Clerk by wrifing or calling: 500 .
Hancock St., P.O. Box 512, Pentwster, Ml 49448 (231) B88-6231 at least one week in advanca of the meating |

Adopted July 14, 2010 by acton of the Township Board

Page 2 of 2




PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

A General Law Township

Pentwater Township Regular Board Meeting
Consent Agenda Items
December 13, 2023

e Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — November 8 & 15, 2023
e Correspondence:
o None
e Financial Reports 4/1/23 thru 11/30/23
¢ Claims/Bills for the period 11/03/23 — 12/13/23 (*) as follows (incl. payroll):
Township - $49,172.91 (Includes Road Fund)
Cemetery - $8,853.08
Fire - $8,407.28
Sewer —$7,378.34

O

© O O

*Additional bills were paid between November 3 & the November 8" Board Meeting. These were not
available to be captured in the November Board Meeting packet, but are included in the Claims/Bills
reports for this December Board Meeting.



PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, Ml 49449
Draft Minutes
8 November 2023
ZOOM Available for Audience

Supervisor Cavazos called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:01 PM
Members Present: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Glenn Beavis - Deputy Clerk

Others Present: Al Brosky, Rick Cluchey, Tom Roose, Paula DeGregorio, Carrie & Bill
Roberts, Ron Christians, Dean Gustafson '

Present via Zoom: Amy LaBarge, Dave Spitler, Ross Feltes

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to accept the Consent Agenda with revision
to’prior meeting minutes as follows:

» Prior Meeting Minutes (October 11, 2023}

e Correspondence: None

e Budget Reports:

e Claims/Bills (payroll, paid, and to be paid) for the 9/13/23 thru 10/11/23 as

follows:
o Township - $38,698 {includes any Road Fund payroll)
o Cemetery-52,974
o Fire-$7,675
o Road-5118,200
o Sewer- 56,689

Roll call vote:

Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Douglas, Murphy
No: None

Motion Carries

CONSENT
AGENDA - Review
& Action

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Holub to accept the meeting agenda with revision to
remove New Business agenda itemsa & c.

Roll call vote:

Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Douglas, Murphy

No: None
Motion Carried

MEETING AGENDA

¢ None

PUBLIC
COMMENTS

Supervisor Cavazos communicated the following:
1. Pentwater Township did receive the Risk Reduction PAR Grant that we applied
for in September.

Page 1 of 5




2.

¢ The amount of the grant was $2,642.00 to cover the cost 3 Flammable
Lockers from ULINE.

e One locker is'located in the storage area below the Township Office.

¢ Two lockers are located in the storage garages at the Pentwater Township
Cemetery.

The Township will be closing on the vacant [ot that was sold to Danielle and
lohn Nelson on 56" Avenue. The Nelson’s purchased the lot for $17, 654.32.
NOTE: The Nelson’s do own adjacent property to this lot.

Parking Lot —~ Pentwater Township Office
e  Striping of the Township Parking lot was completed by Lakeshore PLM out
of Muskegon.
e Size of the Parking Lot — determined the # of spaces available.

(6 regular spots, 1 handicap spot, 1 spot by side door, 1 spot on East side of
lower driveway, and 2 parking spaces below (unlined))

The Township purchased a new “Bike Rack” for visitors to use if they chose to
come to the office by bicycle. The rackis located in front of the building near
the generator.

Clerk Murphy communicated the following:
Elections

On October 18" Glenn and | attended a Proposal 2 Implementation Update in
Ludington that was presented by the Bureau of Elections. There are a lot of
changes happening and more to come. | believe the biggest challenge is going
to be the new permanent absent voter ballot list option. It is one and done. So,
if a voter checks that box on the application that will be going out for the
February primary, they will never receive another application in the mail. They
will receive an absentee ballot. It is now on the voter to let the Clerk know at
what address they will be at for every upcoming election, if they will not be at
their mailing address that | have on their voting record.

I would like to add an Electicn page to our website. | have reached out to our
website developer at Brickhouse and he suggested finding 2 election website
pages from other municipalities that I liked and he would be able to recreate
the pages. | found 3 that | liked, one from Delta Township, Bloomfield Hills
Township and Algoma Township. Before | forward my final choice to Brickhouse
I would like to ask the Board if they would visit each site and give me'your
opinion on which election page you liked the best, such as easily accessible,
information content, the pictures.... | will send an email tomorrow with the
names of townships, so if you could please review your time would be greatly
appreciated. Once 1 send it to our website developer, he will send me a
proposal, which | will hopefully bring to the Board in December.

We received our Thru-Wall Ballot Box . We plan on installing it on the left side

CLERK’S REPORT

of front door & will need to hire a contractor for that work.

Page 2 of 5




¢ We received a quote last month for installation & supporting hardware for a
drop-box camera monitoring system. We are still waiting.for a quote from
Mark Shotwell/Shotwell Solutions.

¢ The State will reimburse drop box and camera monitoring system costs, along
with all or a portion of installation costs.

90 Degree Bend Dock Removal:
¢  Multiple complaints received regarding earlier than expected seasonal
removal.

Transfer Station:
o We provided Free Day services to 131 township taxpayers last month.
o The Transfer Station is now closed except for brush/yard waste disposal on
Saturdays through November from 9:00 to 5:00 pm
» We have issued 205 Village and 224 Township permits as of November 2™,

Cemetery:
e Gates closed for the season.
#  Only 43 columbartum slots remain unscld. Recommend placing a line-item in
our 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Pooling of Accounts

* [believe we have all have heard at one point or another that we should have all
or most of our Funds pooled together, either from the Auditor or BS & A.

e last Friday, Glenn and | were working with BS & A on an issue with P/R. Taylor,
our point of contact was very surprised that we were still operating BS & A with
all our Funds separate except for the General and Road Fund. He said this is
very uncommon and that we are not utilizing the BS & A software to its
potential. In fact, we are creating more work for ourselves.

o The Clerk’s office has to do 8 separate payrolls, and 8 separate accounts
payable a month. If could pocl the Sewer and the Cemetery with the General
fund, it would cut this number to 4 payrolls and 4 accounts payable. Payroll and
accounts payable could be further reduced to 2 activities per month if a plan
can be worked out with the Fire Department. Even though we would be
processing the same number of employees and invoices, it would cut back on
having to do the internal work for each separate fund.

¢ It would also cut back on the number of bank reconciliations each month the
treasurer would have to do and that | would have to approve.

s | believe it would make the Clerk’s office way more efficient and not
overburdened with paperwork.

The Clerk’s along with the Treasurer have started to look at how to begin this
process, talking to our Auditor, BS & A, other municipalities, and our attorney.
| would like everyone in our office who utilizes BS & A, to think about the
concept of pooling accounts and how it would affect how you would do your
daily job. We need tc make sure we think of everything and not just jJump into

Page 3 of 5




this without covering all angles. | only know how it will affect the Clerk’s office.
We will continue to gather information and do the necessary research to
accomplish this goal.

Respectfully Submitted,

Maureen Murphy
Clerk, Pentwater Township

Treasure Douglas presented her bank balance summary. She also read the following in
response to public comments made at our October Board meeting:

“During last month's public comments, we had the pleasure of listening to Chris
Brown, village manager, express some concerns. I'd like to take a moment to
address some of these concerns, even though his comments were consistently
unclear and inaccurate.

Firstly, it appears that Chris mentioned a loan from the general fund to our
sewer account for maintenance and upkeep of the sewer system which came
under our care on April 1st. Indeed, we did approve a loan amounting to
$125,000 from the general fund to the sewer account to cover expenses
associated with the maintenance and repair of the sewer system. Furthermore,
we agreed to a 2.5% interest rate and established a clear and timely repayment
plan.

The reason this loan was necessary is due to the village's failure to provide the
funds it had initially committed to. The village handed over a system that had
not been adequately maintained, and their manager made a last-minute
decision to, instead, retain the funds that were intended for these purposes.
These funds were contributed by homeowners within the sewer system for the
sewer system. Therefore, any suggestion that village residents are now
shouldering the burden for a system they don't use is unfounded.

If such a situation were to arise, it would be a direct result of the village's failure
to fulfill its agreement, for which the responsibility falls on both the village and
its manager.

Secondly, Chris mentioned a $5,000 raise. | can only assume he was alluding to
the $3,000 increase in my compensation, which | received for taking on the
additional and non-statutory responsibility of billing and collecting for the
above-mentioned sewer system.”

TREASURER'S
REPORT

The following reports were received and placed on file:
o Llibrary

s Recreation

OTHER
DEPARTMENTAL
REPORTS
Library, Fire
Department
Recreation and
Assessor

The following Staff reports were received and placed on file:

STAFF REPORTS

Page 4 of 5




o Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer
s Transfer Station

s (Cemetery

Zoning, Assessing,
Cemetery,
Transfer Station

Unfinished Business: UNFINISHED
BUSINESS
* None
New Business: NEW BUSINESS a)
RESOLUTION

Treasurer Douglas commented that collection of a [ate fee penalty equal to 3% of
the tax on real property during the period from February 15 and before March 1% is
“too time consuming, costly, and virtually impossible to collect within the allotted
timeframe” and urged the Board to rescind a prior resolution written and approved
back in 2009 which authorized such fee penalties.

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Holub to approve Resolution 2023-18 which
rescinds the prior {un-numbered) 2009 resolution which called for a 3% late fee for
taxes paid after February 14' and before March 1.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Holub, Flynn, Cavazos, Douglas, Murphy
No: None
Motion: Carries

2023-18 Property
Tax Late Fees

Ron Christians had questions pertaining to absentee voters and post-season PUBLIC
burials at the Township Cemetery. Amy LaBarge also had questions pertaining to COMMENTS
absentee voting. :
s None OTHER ITEMS
from
BOARD MEMBERS
Moved by Douglas, seconded by Flynn to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. ADJOURNMENT
Motion carried.
Prepared by
Deputy Clerk

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk Date

Glenn Beavis

Page 5 of 5




Pentwater Township Board
Special Board Meeting
Novembher 15, 2023 at 1:00 PM
500 N. Hancock St., Pentwater Michigan 49449
Draft Minutes

The Special meeting of the Pentwater Township Board was called to order at 1:05PM on November 14,
202e at the Township Building at 500 N. Hancock St. in Pentwater, Mlchtgan

(2} Roll was called. Present at the meeting was: Lynne Cavazos, Super\nsor, Heather Douglas, Treasurer;
Mike Flynn, Trustee; Dean Holub, Trustee. N h

{3) Review and Action: = Con

7 . -

Motion by Douglas, second by Holub to approve the rpeéting agenda as pceseﬁted.

Voice Vote: Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 NN ~ Tl
{4) No Public Comment RN e ) ;‘:'
(5) New Business: : ‘ Ry

(a) Review and Action: Resolutlon to Author:ze the Conveyance of Surplus Township Real
Property and Matters Related there to. (Parcel Number 64—044 560-076-00)
. \ ,
Motion by Holub, second by ougla to approve RESOLUTRION No. 2023-19

Voice Vote: Ayes—4(Cavazos Doug]as Flynn Holub) Nays: 0

{6) No Public Comment ~ ST T "'\. .

(7) AdJournment NN "x, . _
IVIotlon by Flynn, second by Dougla to adjourn the meeting at 1:10 PM.

VomeVote Ayes4(Cavazos Douglas Flynne Holub) Nays: G
1

‘- ]
hS
" Cod
]
.

N .
iMinutes Recorded by: Ly'ﬁn‘e\Cavgzbs, Supervisor

L.
—r



12/06/2023 11:06 AM
User: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/15

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

2023-24

GL NUMBER AMENDED BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

BALANCE % BDGT
NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 000

101-000-401.000
101-000-402.000
101-000-405.000
101-000-405.001
101-000-406.000
101~-000-411.000
101-000-429.000
101-000-432.000
101-000-434.000
101-000-442.000
101-000-445.000
101-000-477.000
101-000-479.000
101-000-481.000
101-000-546.000
101-000-549.000

FROM PREV YEAR-END

CURRENT REAL PROPERTY

TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE

ADMIN FEE LAND BANK

DELIQUENT TAX ADMIN FEE
DELINQUENT REAL PROP TAX

COMM FOREST TAX

STATE PMT IN LIEU OF TAX (PILT)
TRAILER PARK TAX

HOMESTEAD DENIALS

PENALTY & INTEREST TAXES
FRANCHISE FEES (CHARTER COMM)
ZONING PERMIT FEES

PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW FEES
METRO ACT

STATE GRANT ELECTION REIMB
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE
101-000-602.000 COPY FEES

101-000-603.000 ZBA FEES

101-000-607.000 ZONING - LAND DIV REVIEW FEES
101-000-607.001 ZONING - PC REVIEW FEES
101-000-607.002 ZONING - ZBA REVIEW FEES
101-000-607.003 ZONING - TWP BOARD REVIEW FEES
101-000-628.000 TRANSFER SITE FEES
101-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME

101-000-672.000 OTHER REVENUE

101-000-672.001 VENDOR REFUNDS

101-000-686.000 MISCELLANEQUS

101-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN

Net - Dept 000

Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

101-101-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES
101-101-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB
101-101-989.000 TRANSFER OUT

Net - Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702.000
101-171-702.001
101-171-705.000
101-171~727.000

SALARIES & WAGES

DEPUTY WAGES

EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB

TWP SUPERVISOR OFFICE SUPPLIES
101-171-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING
101-171-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING
101-171-913.000 TRAVEL

101-171-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS

Net - Dept 171 - SUPERVISCR

Dept 215 - CLERK

98, 38
~344.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
.60,700.00 30,227.69 392.22 . 49.80
0.00 0.25 0.00 (0.25) 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 13,219.51 0.00 (13,219.51) 100.00
20.00 65.46 0.00 (45.46) 327.30
3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
0.00 234.20 0.00 (234.20) 100.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
8,000.00 6,259.30 0.00 1,740.70 78.24
2,000.00 1,140.00 240.00 860.00 57.00
1,050.00 525.00 0.00 525.00 50.00
3,900.00 3,215.62 0.00 684.38 82.45
4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 0.00
0.00 §86.39 0.00 (886.39) 100.00
56,100.00 53,762.00 0.00 2,338.00 95.83
0.00 73.50 0.00 (73.50) 100.00
1,600.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 50.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,200.00 11,535.00 0.00 (335.00) 102.99
300.00 14,315.10 0.00 (14,015.10) 4,771.70
1,400.00 142.58 0.00 1;25%7.42 10.18
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,500.00 21,807.96 17,054.32 (17,307.96) 484.62
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
556,901.23 158,209.56 17,686.54 398,691.67
3,307.50 1,741.06 268.84 1,566.44 52.64
253.02 133.18 20.57 119.84 52.64
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(3,560.52) (1,874.24) (289.41) (1,686.28)
35,653.80 23,769.28 2,971.16 11,884.52 66.67
9,178.03 8,926.51 0.00 251.52 87.26
3,429.63 2,501.25 227.31 928.38 72.93
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
800.00 100.00 0.00 700.00 12.50
600.00 596.93 . 0.00 3.07 99.49
0.00 37.50 0.00 (37.50) 100.00
(49,661.46) (35,931.47) (3,198.47) (13,729.99)



12/06/2023 11:06 AM
User: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIF

Page: 2/13

¥TD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BATANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
101-215-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 35, 653.80 23,769.28 2,971.16 11,884.52 66.67
101-215-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 26,7173.95 18,123.73 2,150.00 8,650.22 67.69
101-215-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 4,775.72 3,334.60 396.73 1,441.12 69.82
101-235-707.000 PAID TIME OFF 0.00 245.14 0.00 (245.14) 100.00
101-215-712.000 RECORDING SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
101-215-727.000 TWP CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.00 183.53 0.00 {183.53) 100.00
101-215-812.000 REC SECRETARY 500.00 451,42 64.93 48.58" 90.28
101-215-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
101-215-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 13.20 0.00 {13.20} 100.00
101-215-920.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,000.00 800.86 300.00 1,199.14 40.04
101-215-913. 000 TRAVEL 3,000.00 1,877.21 35.37 1,122.79 £2.57
101-215-955. 000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 80.04 0.00 (80.04) 100.00
Net - Dept 215 - CLERK (72,703.47) (48,879.01) (5,918.19) {23,824.46)
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,102.50 268.42 0.00 834.08 24.35
101-247-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 84.34 ' 20.53 0.00 63.81 24.24
161-247-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101i~247-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-247-310.000 ECUCATION/TRAINING 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
101-247-955.000 MISCELLANEQUS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW (1,911.84) {260.95) 0.00 {1,622,89)
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 35,653.80 23,769.28 2,971.16 11,884.52 66.67
101-253-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 12,377.40 7,871.30 1,010.00 4,506.10 63.59
101-253-705.000 EMPLOYER FICR CONTRIB 3,674.39 2,420.51 304.56 1,253.88 65.88
101-253-727.000 TWP TREASURER OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.004D o0 77.97 0.00 ) 100.00
101-253-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 500.00 139.70 17.20 5030 27.94
101-253-802.000 PROF SERV SOFTW 4,250.00 1,887.00 0.00 2,3 44.40
101-253-815.000 EDUCATION/TRRINING 6.00 (40 670.00 0.00 . 100.00
101-253-851.000 POSTAGE 4,300.00 "\6 3,809.69 1,442.21 .31 88.60
101-253-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 00 A\ 478.61 222.30 (478.61) 100.00
101-253-510.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,300.00 284.00 0.00 2,016.00 12.35
101-253-913.000 TRAVEL % <% 2,250.60 333.26 (550.408 112.53
101-253-955. 000 MISCELLANEOUS 300.00 Q‘}D 516.75 198.00 (216.75)) 172.25
Net - Dept 253 - TREARSURER {65,355.59) {44,175.43) (6,498.69) (21,180.18)
Dept 257 - ASSESSCR :
101~257-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 54,680.B5 36,453.33 4,556.66 18,227.52 66.67
101-257-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 4,183.09 2,788.67 348.58 1,394.42 66.67
101~257-802,001 PROF SERVICES - ATTY 2,000.00 0 '992.00 0.040 1..008.00 49.60
101-257-804.000 PROF SER SOFTWA 2,135.00 ky "‘5 600 3, 630.00 0.00 .mmm' 170.02
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 3,000.00 i 11 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 £.00
101-257-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 37.50 0.00 {37.50) 100.00
Net - Dept 257 - ASSESSOR (65,998.94) (43,901.50) (4,905.24) (22,097.44)
Dept 262 - ELECTION
101-262-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 8,268.75 0.00 0.060 §,268.75 0.00



12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE BND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/15
User: SURERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE & BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
101-262-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CCNTRIB 632.56 .00 0.00 632.56 0.00
101-262-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 59.35 0.00 5,940.65 0.99
101-262-801.000 ELECT SERV VILL 4,%00.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 0.00
101-262-802.000 ELECT OTHER CON 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.G0
101-262-803.000 ELECTICN SOURCE — CONTRACTUAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
101-262-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,0600.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-262-851.000 POSTAGE 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-262-860. 000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
101-262-810.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,000.00 0.00 0.90 2,000.00 .00
101-262-913.000 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-262-9855,000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,750.00 37.17 0.00 1,712.83 2.12
Net - Dept 262 - ELECTION (30,301.31) {96.52) 0.00 {30,204.79)
Dept 265 - TCWNSHIP .
101-265-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 449,82 309.98 51.75 139.84 68.91
101-265-706.000 CUSTODIAL WAGES 5,880.00 4,051.96 676.40 1,828.04 68.91
101-265-727.000 THWP OFFICE SUPPLIES o.oo‘r"\’m‘-7 716.85 129.85 {716.86) 100.00
101-265-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIEMENT 6,000.00 4,590.18 748.38 1,40¢2.82 76.50
101-265-802.000 PROF SERV SOFTWARE 5,550.00 3,655.91 590.00 1,894.09 65.87
101-265-804.00Q PROF SERV-ATTOR 10,000.00 7,205.88 505.50 2,794.12 72.06
101-265-805.000 PROF SERV-AUDIT 5,500.00 - 63.00 63.00 5,437.00 1.15
101-265-806.000 OTHER SERVICES 2,100.00 156.05 0.00 1,943.95 7.43
101-265~806.001 EBROF SERV INFO 6,250.00 4,661.19 0.00 1,588.81 74.58
101-265-807.000 PROF SERV WEB 1,000.00 565.00 0.00 435.00 56.50
101~265-808.000 BUOYS 350.00 83.05 0.00 266.95 23.73
101-265-809.000 OTHER SERVICES 0.00 0.900 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-828.000 BANK FEES 1,600.00 655.00 0.00 945.00 40.94
101-265-829.000 PERMITS 0.00+0 40.00 0.00 (40.00) 100.00
101~265-850.000 UTTL PH/INTERNE - 4,000.00 2,427.78 303.67 1,572.22 60.69
101-265-851.000 POSTRGE 3,200.00 ) 85.26 85.26 3,114.74 2.66
101-265-854.000 COPYING' 1,700.00-\*[,\‘3 2,825.96 .00 (1,125.95)
101-265-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 2,400.00 1,797.33 154.00 602.67 74.89
101~265-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-265-500.000 PRINT/PUBLISH 3,000.00 1,923.90 95.40 1,076.10 64.13
101-265-900.001 PRINT/PUB NOTIC 1,200.00 754.35 0.00 445,65 62.86
101-265-510.000 EDUCATION/TRAIRING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-265-913.000 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102-265-915.000 MEMBER/DUES 6,000.00 4,976.61 0.00 1,023.39 82.94
101-265-515.001 MEM/DUES MML 250.00 200.00 0.00 50.00 80.00
101-265-915.002 MEM/DUES OTHER 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 7,400.00 - : 3,769.09 329.29 3,630.91 50.93
101-265-830,000 REP/MAIN BRINE 0.00° 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-931.000 REF/MAINT BUILDING 0.00 w)b-- * 10,967.00 400.00 (10,967.00} 100.00
101-265-932.000 REP/MAIN MOW/SN 2,000.00 - - 792.00 44.00 1,208.00 39.60
101-265-~933.000 WEB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102-265-934.000 REP/MAIN CUSTOD 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .00
101-265-934.003 RER/MAIN MISC . 4,600.00 275.00 0.00 4,325.00 5.98
101-265-935.000 INSURANCE/BONDS 10,050.00 0.00 0.00 10,050.00 0.00
101-265-937.000 WORK COMP 1,500.00 1,123.50 0.00 376.50 74.90
101-265-940.000 COPY MACH RENT 1,500.00 570.80 D.00 929.20 38.05
101~265-940.901 POST MACH RENT 500.00 : 170.52 0.00 329.48 34.10
101-265-941.000 CONTIGENCY 0.00 PO, Y 0.00 0.00 ] £.00 0.00
101-265-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00#-%44;@@0' 51,918.35 0.00 {46,918.35) 1,038.37
101-265-970.000 CAP OUT-COMPUTE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00



12/06/2023 11:06 AM
User: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TCWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 4/15

YD BALANCE BCTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2023-24 1:1/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAI, (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL: FUND
101-265-970.002 CAP OUT-BLDG 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-265-970.003 CAP OUT OTHER 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
101-265-870.004 CAP OUT BLD REP 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-265-991.100 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 (75,000.00) 100.00
101-265-995.000 TRANSFERS QUT 6,200.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00
Net - Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP (143,779.82) (186,331.51) {4,176.60} 42,551.69
Dept 445 -~ DRATN
101-445-875.000 AT LARGE DRAINAGE ASSESSMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 445 - DRAIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 526 — TRANSFER STATION
101-526-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 14,120.40 % 11,542.00 637.12 2,578.40 8:.74
101-526-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 1,080.21 . 882.97 48.75 197.24 81.74
101-526-752.000 SUBPLIES/EQUIPMENT 0. 00 . 268.15 208.15 31.85 89.38
101-526-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SER 1,000.00)T 0 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-526-500.000 PRINT/PUBLISH 00.00 ,qp?@’ : 0.00 0.00 522.33) 642@8
101-526-934.000 REP/MATNT 1,000,008 M 6,465.00 0.00 (5,465. .
101-526-940.000 RENTALS 21,000.00 47y 23,558.19 3,135.30 (2,558.19) 112.18
101-526-940.00% EQUIP RENT/JONS 1,000.00 _.p 802.52 0.00 197.48 80.25
101-526-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 00.. 000 % 38.38 0.00 561.62 6.40
101-526-964.000 REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 526 - TRANSFER STATION ' (40, 600.61) (43,557.21) (4,029.32) 2,956.60
Dept 527 - SEWER-UTILITIES
101-527-802.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-527-825.000 PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
161-527-851.000 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
101-527-920.000 UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-527-932.000 REPAIR/MAINT - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-527-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-527-970.000 SEW/LAND CAP QU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
Net - Dept 527 - SEWER-UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 597 - DOC/RECREATION/PLIE 0 % Y
101-597-802.000 CONT SER DOCK AW 1,000.00* 700.00 350.00 300.00 70.00
101-597-804.000 CONT SERV REC 7,500.00 7,500.00 G.00 0.00 100.00
101-597-804.3100 PARK PLACE 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-597-804.200 NORTHEND PARK 0.00 "jU 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00
101-597-805, 000 CONT SERV PLIB 6,000.00%% 6,350.00 0.00 {350.00) ~ 105.83
101-537-934.000 REP/MAIN BOAT 5,000.00 »%Y 5,497.29 0.00 {497.29) 109.95
101-597-955. 000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 =~ 350.00 150.00 650.00 35.00
Net - Dept 59%7 ~ DOC/RECREATION/PLIB (28,000.00) {27,897.29) {500.00) (102.71)
Dept. 701 - PLANNING COMMISSION g{),o
101-701-702.000 FROM 2,310.00 --"4)0 2,870.02 412.95 (560.02) 124.24
101~701~705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 176.72 ‘¥ 31.58 (42.81) 124.22

218.53



12/06/2023 11:06 AM
User: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

PERICD ENDING 11/30/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT ¥OR PENTWATER -TOWNSHIP

Page: 5/15

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILLABLE
2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALRNCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (AENORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL—({ABNORMAL ) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND ﬂo(f
101-701-802.000 PROF SERV ATTORNEY 1,000.00 L,: . 1,852.50 0.00 (862.50)  185.23
101~-701-804.,000 PROE SERV CONSULTANT 500.00 , i 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-701-805.000 MASTER PLAN UPDATE 3,000.00 .‘b’} ; 812.55 0.00 2,187.45 27.09
101-701-812.000 RECORDING SECRETARY 375.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00
101-701-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-851.000 FOSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 .y 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
101-701-2800.000 NEWSPAPER PUBLICATIONS 500.00 Jto 652.00 0.00 {152.00} 130.40
101-701-810.000 EDUGATION/TRAINING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-701-913.000 TRAVEL/EXPENSES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101~701~555.000 MISCELLANEOUS ¢.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-964.000 REFUNDS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.60 G.00
Net - Dept 701 - PLANNING| COMMISSION {8,161.72) {6,406.60) (444.53) (1,755.12)
Dept 702 - ZONING ADMINIS|RATION 0.00
101-702-005.000 ZBA | FRINGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
101-702~702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 25,520.27 _ 16,329.82 1,927.66 9,190.45 63.99
101-702-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 0.00 S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702~703.000 HEARING OFFICER WAGES 210.00. - 7 0.00 0.00 210.00 0.00
101-702-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 1,568.37 ° .f . - 1,254.18 147.47 714.18 63.72
101-702-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 30.00, \ﬁﬁ b 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
101-702-802,000 PROF SERVICES 11,500.00"-_@;}3 707.83 267.83 10,792.17 6.16
101-702-802.001 PROF SER ATTY 3,500,008 4,248.00 1,543.50 (748.00)  121.37
101-702-804.000 PROF SERV CONSU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00
101-702-812.000 REC | SECRETARY 0.00 64.93 0.00 (64.93) 100.00
101-702-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-860.000 TRAYEL EXPENSES 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00
101-702-880.000 ADVERTISING-ZON 0.00 '&DO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-900.000 PRINT/PUBLISH 600.00 ¥ %o 205.80 0.00 394.20 34.30
101~702-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 150.00 — \190 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
161-702-913.000 TRAVEL 160.00 — \® 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-702-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 37.50 G.00 (37.50) 100.C0
101-702-964.000 REFUNDS 200.0 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Net - Dept 702 - ZONING AFMINISTRATION {43,778.64) (22,848.06) (3,886.46) {20,930.58)
Dept 703 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
101-703-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 703.50 457.24 0.00 246.26 65.00
101-703-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 53.82 ; 0¥ 34.98 0.00 18.84 64.99
101-703-802.000 PROF SERV ATTY 756.007 4" 103.50 0.00 646.50 13.80
101-703-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-703-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 -6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-703-200. 000 PRINT/PUBLISH 600 . 000 1,01%.,50 0.00 {411.50) 168.58
101-703-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-703-913.000 TRAVEL 100.00 =9 ¢.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-703-855.0400 MISCELLANEOUS 30.00 ‘Q~ i 85.0C 0.00 {65.00) 316.67
101-703~964.000 REFUNDS 400.00 0.0G 0.00 400.00 0.00
Net - Dept 703 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (3,087.32) {2,152.22) 0.00 (935.10)

148




12/06/2023 11:06 aM
User: SUPERVISCR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 6/1b

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED RBRUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAIL) TNCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 556,901.23 158,209.56 17,686.54 398, 691.67 28.41
TOTRAL EXPENDITURES 556,901.24 464,332.99 33,846.91 92,561.25 83.38
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (0.01) (306,130.43) (16,160.37) 306,130.42 3,061,30



12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: //1>
User: SUPERVISCR

DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNCRMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 204 - ROAD FUND
Dept 000
204-000-402.000 CURRENT REAL PR 122,000.00 0.00 0.00 122,000.00 0.00
204-000-405.000 TAX AD FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
204-000-411.000 DEL REAL P TAX 0.00 4,334.27 0.00 (4,334.27) 100.00
204-000~573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
204-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 145.00 3,655.54 0.00 (3,510.54) 2,521.06
204-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN 6,200.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00
204-000-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,817.2%8 .4 784.61 0.00 732.64 51.71
204-000-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 1 7 (3 60.04 0.00 56.03 51.73
204-000-805.000 PROF SERV-AUDIT ﬁ'«%ﬁ 0.00 0.00 560.00 0.00
204-000-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
204-000-930.000 REP/MAIN BRINE 8,029.46 5@- ;tQ 8,287.50 0.00 (258.04) 103.21
204-000-934.002 REP/MAIN INTERI 118,122.22 W%}* r 118,332.43 0.00 (210.21) 100.18
204-000-955.000 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 000 0.00 (119,474.77) 0.00 119,474.77
Fund 204 - ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 128,345.00 7,989.81 0.00 120,355.19 6.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,345.00 127,464.58 0.00 880.42 99.31

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (119,474.77) 0.00 119,474.77 100.00



12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 8/15
User: SUPERVISOR

DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Dept 000
206-000~-401.000 FROM PREV YEAR-END 50,991.84 0.00 0.00 50,991.84 0.00
206-000-402.000 CURR REAL P TAX 242,150.93 0.00 0.00 242,150.93 0.00
206-000-402.100 CURR PROP TAX - EQUIPMENT 121,924.73 0.00 0.00 121,924.73 0.00
206-000-411.000 DEL REAL P TAX 0.00 8,608.86 0.00 (8,608.86) 100.00
206-000-411.100 DEL REAL TX FIRE APPARTUS 0.00 4,334.27 0.00 (4,334.27) 100.00
206-000-552.001 STATE GRANTS FIRE 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
206-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-000-573.100 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE EQU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 5,935.96 0.00 (5,935.96) 100.00
206-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 1,791.92 35.00 (1,791.92) 100.00
206-000-674.000 DONATIONS 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500.00) 100.00
206-000-676.009 MFR REIMBURSE 27,000.00 38,280.00 0.00 (11,280.00) 141.78
206-000-659.000 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-000-955.000 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-000-995.000 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 000 MJK- 445,567.50 65,951.01 35.00 379,616.49
Dept 336 - FIRE *5 oéjgj
206-336-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES -‘\ 95,000.00 61,889.00 272.50 33, 111.00 65.15
206-336-702.002 SALARIES $ WAGES FIRE 2 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-703.000 PAYROLL EXPENSE : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 7,267.50 4,791.92 20.85 2,475.58 65.94
206-336-721.000 UNIFORMS : 4,500.00 3,830.55 0.00 669.45 85.12
206-336-725.000 MUTA EXPENSE 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
206-336-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 17,000.00 11,395.38 (1,510.63) 5,604.62 67.03
206-336-800.000 PROF/CONTRACT SERVICES 1,700.00 274.50 0.00 1,425.50 16.15
206-336-802.000 PROF SERVICES - SOFTWARE 1,300.00 1,277.61 0.00 22.33 98.28
206-336-805.000 PROF SERV-AUDIT 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
206-336-828.000 BANK FEES 500.00 105.00 0.00 395.00 21.00
206-336-851.000 POSTAGE 300.00 225.35 127.30 74.65 L
206-336-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 0.00 (89.23) 0.00 89.23 100.00
206-336-880.000 COMM PROMOTION 1,500.00 1,135.02 793.02 364.98 75.:67
206-336-900.000 PRINT/PUBLISH 1,000.00 0.00 ) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
206-336-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
206-336-913.000 TRAVEL 5,000.00 4,238.58 0.00 761.42 84.77
206-336-915.000 MEMBER/DUES 500.00 &D 75.00 75.00 425.00 15.00
206-336-920.000 UTILITIES 14,000.00 \fk 9,523.21 1,181.15 4,476.79 68.02
206-336-9331.000 REP/MAINT 39,000.00 7 18,580.54 2,099.11 20,419.46 47.64
206-336-935.000 INSURANCE 25,000.@«\#51} 27,509.60 0.00 (1,509.60) 105.81
206-336~940.000 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-940.001 HYDRANT RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-941.000 CONTINGENCY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
206-336-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00-?“70 1,095.07 0.00 (95.07) 109.51
206-336-968.000 DEPRECIATION AND DEPLETION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-968.001 LOSS ON DISPOSAL CAPITAL ASSET 0.00 %0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206-336-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 101, 000.00&2 101,289.05 0.00 (289.05) 100.29
206-336-991.000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 1,770.59 0.00 (1,770.59) 100.00
206-336-991.100 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 120,000.00 119,333.33 0.00 666.67 99.44
206-336-991.200 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 4,100.00 2,267.34 0.00 1,832.66 55.30

Net - Dept 336 - FIRE (445,567.50) (372,517.47) (3,058.30) (73,050.03)



12/06/2023 11:06 AM
User: SUPERVISOR

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 9/15

DB: PENTWATER TWP
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 445,567.50 65,951.01 35.00 379,616.49 14.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 445,567.50 372,517.47 3,058.30 73,050.03 83.61
0.00 (306,566.46) (3,023.30) 306,566.46 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 10/15
User: SUPERVISOR

DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Dept 000
209-000-401.000 PAR PREV YE BAL 13,066.08 0.00 0.00 13,066.08 0.00
209-000-402.000 CURR PROP TAX 83,720.17 0.00 0.00 83,720.17 0.00
209-000-411.,000 DEL REAL PP TAX 0.00 2,975.85 0.00 (2,975.85) 100.00
209-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-000-607.000 SERV RENDERED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-000-626.000 INTERMENT FEES 3,000.00 1,650.00 250.00 1,350.00 55.00
209-000-644.000 CEMETERY FOUNDATION 0.00 2,190.00 0.00 (2,190.00) 100.00
209-000-645.000 LOT SALES 10,700.00 2,300.00 200.00 8,400.00 21.50
209-000-646.000 COLUM SALES 6,300.00 9,365.00 700.00 (3,065.00) 148.65
209-000-647.000 SCAT GAR BRICK 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
209-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 100.00 5,994.36 0.00 (5,894.36) 5,994.36
209-000-671.000 OTHER INCOME 2,400.00 1,115.00 355.00 1,285.00 46.46
209-000-672.001 VENDOR REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 000 ‘;b‘ 119,586.25 25,590.21 1,505.00 93,996.04
Dept 567 - CEMETERY \5 &’\9
209-567-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES Q}’ 17,890.95 12,427.94 1,824.32 5,463.01 £9.46
209-567-704.000 ASSIST BURIALS 0.00 @ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-567-704.001 CEMETERY ASSISTANT 3,000.00 Fﬁg 2,766.92 0.00 233.08 92.23
209-567-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 2,115.30-% ) 2,341.79 139.55 (226.49) 110.71
209-567-727.000 TWP OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 4900: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-567-1752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 3,ooo.oo~4f§' 5,256.95 120.22 (2,256.95) 175.23
209-567-801.000 PROF SERV-ATTOR 1,500.00 1,693.50 0.00 (193.50) 112.80
209-567-802.000 PRO SERV SOFTWA 2,100.00 1,2717.67 0.00 822.33 60.84
209-567-804.000 PROF SERV MAP 250.00 0 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
209-567-805.000 PRO SERV AUDIT 400.00 _ 45() 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
209-567-806.000 COLUM PLAQUES 1,800.00 €QF o 2,481.00 1,530.00 (681.00) 137.83
209-567-807.000 BRICK ENGRAVING 300.00 ‘,55567 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
209-567-810.000 FOUNDATION EXP 1,750.00 . 1,801.67 0.00 (51.67) 102.95
209-567-828.000 BANK FEES 420.006350#" - 45.80 0.00 374.20 10.50
209-567-830.008 ADMIN EXPENSE 6,760.00 0.00 0.00 6,760.00 0.00
209-567-851.000 POSTAGE 0.00 44.53 0.00 (44.53) 100.00
209-567-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 0.00 (6.53) 0.00 6.53 100.00
209-567-900,000 PRINT/PUBLISH 300.00 238.50 0.00 61.50 79.50
209-567-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 160.00 0.00 (160.00) 100.00
209-567-913.000 TRAVEL 0.00 381.47 0.00 (381.47) 100.00
209-567-915.000 MEMBER/DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-567-920.000 UTILITIES 3,200.00 2,817.69 282.43 382.31 88.05
209-567-928.000 REFUNDS 2,000.00 400.00 0.00 1,600.00 20.00
209-567-930.000 REP/MAINT BLDGS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
209-567-930.001 REP/MAINT GROUN 7,500.00 5,356.00 0.00 2,144.00 71.41
209-567-931.000 REP/MAINT EQUIP 2,000.00 - 112.80 0.00 1,887.20 5.64
209-567-931.001 REP/MAINT IRRIG 9,000.00 2,467.11 460.00 6,532.89 27.41
209-567-935.000 INSURANCE 2,500.00 2,301.50 0.00 198.50 92.06
209-567-941.000 CONTINGENCY 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
209-567-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,300.00 51.01 0.00 1,248.99 3.92
209-567-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00

Net - Dept 567 - CEMETERY (119,586.25) (44,417.32) (4,356.52) (75,168.93)



Page: 11/15

12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
User: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 119,586.25 25,590.21 1,505.00 93,996.04 21.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 119,586.25 44,417.32 4,356.52 75,168.93 37.14

0.00 (18,827.11) (2,851.52) 18,827,111 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



12/06/2023 11:06 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 13/15
User: SUPERVISOR

DB: PENTWATER TWP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 592 - SEWER FUND
Dept 000
592-000-488.000 UTILITY BILLING REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-501.000 FEDERAL GRANTS - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-552.000 STATE GRANTS - SANITATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-580.000 OTHER GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-608.000 SEWER CONNECTION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5592-000-610.000 LATE FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-642.000 TWP. SEWER SALES 128,500.00 66,214.83 0.00 62,285.17 51.53
592-000-656.000 PENALTIES 1,000.00 546.62 187.88 453.38 54.66
552-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-671.000 MISCELLANEQOUS 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 100.00
592-000-672.001 VENDOR REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN 124,000.00 0.00 0.00 124,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 000 253,500.00 116,761.45 187.88 136,738.55
Dept 538 - SHARED N&S SEWER EXPENDITURES
592-538-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,684.29 877.79 (4,684.29) 100.00
592-538-804.000 PROF SER SOFTWA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-538-829.000 STATE PERMITS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
592-538-830.001 UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
592-538-830.002 ENGINEERING SERVICES 26,600.00 20,913.19 1,000.00 5,686.81 78.62
592-538-830.003 OPERATION SERVICES 36,000.00 26,373.10 3,079.52 9,626.90 73.26
592-538-830.004 FINANCIAL CONSULTANT SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
592-538-830.005 LEGAL SERVICES 15,000.00 10,930.50 724.50 4,069.50 72.87
592-538-830.006 AUDITOR SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
592-538-830.008 ADMIN EXPENSE 15,000.00 6,860.00 0.00 8,140.00 45.73
592-538-851.100 POSTAGE - SEWER 400.00 147.00 51.00 253.00 3675
592-538-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 0.00 2,590.65 0.00 (2,590.65) 100.00
592-538-995.000 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 538 - SHARED N&S SEWER EXPENDITURES (118,000.00) (72,498.73) (5,832.81) (45,501.27)
Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION
592-539-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 15,000.00 1,986.61 653.32 13,013.39 13.24
592-535-705,000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 1,347:50 151.97 49.98 995.53 13.24
592-539-830.007 LIABILITY INSURANCE - SEWER 2,500.00 2:197.80 0.00 303.00 87.88
592-539-915.000 MEMBER/DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592-539-955,000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 334.79 0.00 (334.79) 100.00
592-539-968.100 EQUIPMENT DEPRECIATION 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
592-535-570.006 CAPITAL QUTLAY - SEWER 2,852.50 0.00 0.00 2,852.50 0.00
592-539-991,200 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION Lgﬁ\ (41,500.00) (4,670.37) (703.30) (36,829.63)
Dept 540 - TWP NORTH SEWER EXPENDITURES \5 g‘ﬂa
592-540-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT Ry 2,000.00 \ i._‘gp 9,830.23 0.00 (7,830.23) 49%.51
592-540-800.000 PROF/CONTRACT SERVICES 5,000.00 'Li 0 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
592-540-920.000 UTILITIES 3,000.00 i' r 9,884.87 0.00 (6,884.87) 329.50
592-540-931.000 REP/MAINT 10,000.00 1,740.00 0.00 8,260.00 17.40
592-540-942.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000.00 by ﬂ9 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
592-540-970.006 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER 40,000.00 alup 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00




12/06/2023 11:06 &M
Jser: SUPERVISOR
JB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSEIP
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 14/15

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILARLE
2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT

7L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL} INCREASE (DECREASE]) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
fund 582 - SEWER. FUND ' ) ) )
J{et - Dept 540 - TWP NORTH SEWER EXPENDITURE (62,000.00} (21,455.10) . 0.00 (40,544.90)
dept 541 - TWP SOUTH SEWER EXPENDITURES 2%
392-541~752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 2,000.09.&&) 3,072.54 . 0.00 (1,072.54) 153.63
392-541-800.000 PROF/CONTRACT SERVICES 5,000.00 . Oﬁp 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
392-541-920, 000 UTILITIES 3,000.00 Ry 2,248.15 283.76 751.85 74.94
592-541-931.000 REP/MAINT 10,000.00 6,580.00 0.00 3,420.00 65.80
392-541-942,000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000. Ty 138.71 0.00 1,861.29 6.94
592-541-970.006 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER 10,000. 0.00 6.00 10,000.00 0.00
392-541-991.200 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
det - Dept 541 - TWP SOUTE SEWER EXPENDITURES (32,000.00} {12,039.40) (283.76) {19, 960.60)
Fund 592 -~ SEWER FUND:
FOTAL REVENUES ‘253, 500.00 116,761.45 187.88 136,738.55 46.06
FOTAL EXPENDITURES 253,500.00 110, 663.60 6,819.87 142,836.40 43.65
JET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 6,097.85 (6,631.99) (6,097.85) 100.00



12/06/2023 11:06 BM
Jser: SUPERVISOR
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

Page: 12/10

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2023-24 11/30/2023 MONTH 11/30/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNCRMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 286 — AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
Dept 000
286-000-401.000 PREV YEAR-END 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-528.000 FEDERAL GRANTS - OTHER 67,017.00 0.00 0.00 67,017.00 0.00
286-000-665.000 INTEREST 0.00 2,175.28 0.00 (2,175.28) 100.00
286-000-666.000 DIVIDENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-699.000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-802.000 EXPENDITURES 67,017.00 0.00 0.00 67,017.00 0.00
286-000-821.000 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-977.000 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-984.000 SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286-000-985.000 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 000 0.00 2,175.28 0.00 (2,175.28)
Fund 286 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN:
TOTAL REVENUES 67,017.00 2,175.28 0.00 64,841.72 3.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,017.00 0.00 0.00 67,017.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,175.28 0.00 (2,175.28) 100.00



12/08/2023 03:21 PM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

INVOICE REGISTER Aspems

POST DATE{

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJUURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GFCKG

Page: 1/2

Inv Ref# Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
2131 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 10/01/2023 11/03/2023 142.50 0.00 Paid Y
2132 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP 11/01/2023 11/03/2023 125,70 0.00 Paid Y
2133 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/30/2023 11/03/2023 150.60 0.00 Paid ¥
2134 KCI 10/27/2023 11/03/2023 1,442.21 0.00 Paid Y
2135 LAKESHORE PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE 10/30/2023 11/03/2023 400.00 0.00 Paid Y
2136 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/01/2023 11/03/2023 78.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2037 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/18/2023 11/03/2023 56.80 0.00 Paid ¥
2138 REPUBLIC SERVICES #240 10/31/2023 11/03/2023 3,135.30 0.00 Paid Y
2139 SHOTWELL SOLUTIONS LLC 10/31/2023 11/03/2023 590.00 0.00 Paid Y
2147%* CARDMEMBER SERVICES 10/28/2023 11/07/2023 1,287.88 0.00 Paid Y
2148 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 11/01/2023 11/07/2023 177.97 0.00 Paid Y
2149 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/01/2023 11/07/2023 21.05 0.00 Paid Y
2150 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/01/2023 11/07/2023 64.64 0.00 Paid Y
2151 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 11/06/2023 11/07/2023 129.95 0.00 Paid Y
2152 LUDINGTON DAILY NEWS, OCEANA HERA 10/19/2023 11/07/2023 95.40 0.00 Paid Y
2153 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASS 10/31/2023 11/07/2023 198.00 0.00 Paid Y
2171 CINTAS 11/09/2023 11/09/2023 77.00 0.00 Paid Y
2172 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/06/2023 11/09/2023 73.35 0.00 Paid Y
2173 RYANS LAWN CARE 11/09/2023 11/09/2023 44.00 0.00 Paid Y
2180 ADAMS MARINE CONSTRUCTION 11/13/2023 11/14/2023 350.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2181 DTE ENERGY 11/05/2023 11/14/2023 93.00 0.00 Paid Y
2182 LP DIVING 11/12/2023 11/14/2023 150.00 0.00 Paid Y
2183 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 11/05/2023 11/14/2023 85.26 0.00 Paid Y
2185 PENTWATER LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 10/01/2023 11/16/2023 6,350.00 0.00 Paid y
2186 DEBRA FLOOD 11/15/2023 11/16/2023 333.26 0.00 Paid ¥
2189 MIKA MYERS 11/09/2023 11/17/2023 63.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2190 MIKA MYERS 11/09/2023 11/17/2023 1,543.50 0.00 Paid ¥
2191 MIKA MYERS 11/09/2023 11/17/2023 505.50 0.00 Paid Y
2195 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 10/30/2023 11/21/2023 125.33 0.00 Paid Y
2196 MAUREEN MURPHY 11/22/2023 1421 /2023 25,37 0.00 Paid Y
2197 CINTAS 11/22/2023 11/22/2023 77.00 0.00 Paid Y
2202 RICOH USA, INC - 1 11/17/2023 11/28/2023 111.92 111.92 Open ¥
2213 REPUBLIC SERVICES #240 11/25/2023 12/01/2023 1;395.41 1,395.41 Open Y
2214 SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC 11/28/2023 12/01/2023 228.16 228.16 Open Y
2215 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 1797 .97 177.97 Open Y
2216 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/29/2023 12/07/2023 134.14 134.14 Open 4
2217 CONSUMERS ENERGY 12701 f2023 12/07/2023 14.28 14.28 Open Y
2218 CONSUMERS ENERGY 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 64.75 64.75 Open 4
2219 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 274.31 274.31 Open Y
2220 LUDINGTON DAILY NEWS, OCEANA HERA 11/30/2023 12/07/2023 127.20 127.20 Open Y
2221 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASS 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 399,00 399.00 Open Y
2222 SHOTWELL SOLUTIONS LLC 12/03/2023 12/07/2023 590,00 590.00 Open Y
2223 U. S. TREASURY 12/04/2023 12/07/2023 87.70 87.70 Open Y
2228 CINTAS 12/07/2023 12/08/2023 77.00 77.00 Open ¥
2229 GLENN C BEAVIS 12/06/2023 12/08/2023 270.52 270.52 Open Y
2231 KCI 12/01/2023 12/08/2023 936.36 936.36 Open 4
2232 RYANS LAWN CARE 12/08/2023 12/08/2023 244.00 244.00 Open ¥



12/08/2023 03:21 PM INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: GLENN POST DATES 11/03/2023 - 12/13/2023
DB: PENTWATER TWP BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED CPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GFCKG
Inv Ref# Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
2233 RYANS LAWN CARE 12/08/2023 12/08/2023 250.00 250.00 Open ¥
2234* CARDMEMBER SERVICES 12/01/2023 12/08/2023 530.18 530.18 Open N
# of Invoices: 49 # Due: 18 Totals: 23,914.47 5,912.90
# of Credit Memos: 0 # Due: 0 Totals: 0.00 0.00
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 23,914.47 5,912.90
* 2 Net Invoices have Credits Totalling: (11.03)

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

101 - GENERAL FUND 23:914-.47 5:912.920
--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY --- < Zf,foa'f"‘ (S
215 - CLERK 801.95 466.58
253 - TREASURER 354833 1+835.38
262 - ELECTION 240.60 240.60
265 - TOWNSHIP 5,649.09 2,200.64
526 - TRANSFER STATION 4,738.86 1,895.47
597 - DOC/RECREATION/PLIB 6,850.00 0.00
702 - ZONING ADMINISTRATION 2,085.64 274.31

i
,/f?,rzz.“l(



12/08/2023 03:27 PM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
POST DATES =12/ 13/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: CEMCK

Inv Ref# Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
2140 COLDSPRING 10/16/2023 11/03/2023 338.00 0.00 Paid bg
2141 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10725/2023 11/03/2023 3. 87 0.00 Paid 4
2142 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/25/2023 11/03/2023 33.87 0.00 Paid ¥
2143 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/25/2023 11/03/2023 47 .37 0.00 Paid 4
2144 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/25/2023 11/03/2023 45, T8 0.00 Paid ¥
2145 OCEANA IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LLC 10/31/2023 11/03/2023 460.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2146 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/01/2023 11/037/2023 42.04 0.00 Paid ¥
2154 COLDSPRING 10/30/2023 11/07/2023 128.00 0.00 Paid b4
2155 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/04/2023 11/07/2023 4.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2956 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/01/2023 11/07/2023 5 A 0.00 Paid ¥
o b PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/26/2023 11/07/2023 42.07 0.00 Paid X
2177 COLDSPRING 11/07/2023 11/14/2023 388.00 0.00 Paid Y
2178 COLDSPRING 11/08/2023 11/14/2023 338.00 0.00 Paid ¥
2179 COLDSPRING 11/08/2023 11/14/2023 338.00 0.00 Paid Y
2192 FRONTIER 11/11/2023 11/21/2023 121.60 0.00 Paid ¥
2203 RYANS LAWN CARE 11/21/2023 11/28/2023 4,200.00 4,200.00 Open X
2209 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/22/2023 11/29/2023 28.79 28.79 Open Y
2210 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/22/2023 11/29/2023 29.76 29.76 Open Y
2211 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/22/2023 11/29/2023 28.79 28.79 Open ¥
2212 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/22/2023 11/29/2023 35.99 3%.99 Open ¥
# of Invoices: 20 # Due: Totals: 6,715.98 4,323.33
# of Credit Memos: 0 # Due: Totals: 0.00 0.00
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 6,715.98 4,323.33
t2,137.16 PR

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

209 - CEMETERY FUND 6,715.98 4,323.33
--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

567 - CEMETERY 6,715.98 4,323,333

g/ﬁ* 53.0%



12/08/2023 03:28 PM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

[ FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: /1

posT paTESEI1/03/202 12/13/2023
UNTOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: FDCHK

Inv, Ref# Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
2159 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS T4 /2023 11/08/2023 275,91 0.00 Paid ¥
2160 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/25/2023 11/08/2023 245.96 0.00 Paid ¥
216l 277-2639. 10/22/2023 L1 /08/2023 524.94 0.00 Paid ¥
2162 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOC. 11/01/2023 11/08/2023 75.00 0.00 Paid p
2163 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/18/2023 11/08/2023 126.07 0.00 Paid X
2164 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/01/2023 11/08/2023 122.88 @00 Paid Y
2165 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/01/2023 11/08/2023 39.05 0.00 Paid ¥
2166 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/10/2023 11/08/2023 52.19 0.00 Paid ¥
2167 REPUBLIC SERVICES #240 10/25/2023 11/08/2023 173.78 0.00 Paid X
2168 US POSTAL SERVICE 19/31/2923 11/08/2023 108.00 0.00 Paid 4
2169 VERIZON 10/24 /2023 11/08/2023 76.02 0.00 Paid ¥
2170 WEST SHORE FIRE INC 10/31/2023 11/08/2023 223,17 0.00 Paid Y
2184 DTE ENERGY 11/05/2023 11/16/2023 69.29 0.00 Paid ¥
2187%* CARDMEMBER SERVICES 10/24/2023 11/16/2023 652.69 0.00 Paid Y
2204 CIRCLE K SERVICE 11/11/2023 11/29/2023 3,568.84 3,568.84 Open Y
2205 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/22/2023 11/29/2023 253.31 253.31 Open ¥
2206 LARSON AND SON 11/01/2023 11/29/2023 43.05 43.05 Open Y
2207 PENTWATER CONVENIENCE CENTER 10/13/2023 13.428/2023 70.91 70 .91 Open Y
2208 WEST SHORE FIRE INC 11/15/2023 11/29/2023 775.00 775.00 Open Y
2224 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 275.91 219,91 Open g
2225 KLOTZ AUTO PARTS 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 12.05 1295 Open Y
2226 REPUBLIC SERVICES #240 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 173.04 173.04 Open Y
2227 VERIZON 12/01/2023 12/07/2023 1602 76.02 Open ¥
# of Invoices: 23 # Due: Totals: 8,013.08 5,248.13
# of Credit Memos: 0 # Due: Totals: 0.00 0.00
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 8,013.08 5,248.13
3 1 Net Invoices have Credits Totalling: (1,980.38)
-=-= TOTALS BY FUND —--—-

206 - FIRE FUND 8,013.08 5,248.13
--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

336 - FIRE 8,013.08 5,248.13

-+ 39,20 Pe_

o7y

7,40

7. 2%



12/08/2023 03:28 PM INVOICE REGISTER REBQRT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: GLENN POST DATES-*M‘- 12/13/2023
DB: PENTWATER TWP BOTH JOURNALIZED AN UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: SEW
Inv Ref# Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
2158 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 10/28/2023 11/07/2023 261.13 0.00 Paid Y
2174 DTE ENERGY 11/05/2023 11/14/2023 37.00 0.00 Paid Y
2105 F&V OPERATIONS 11/09/2023 11/14/2023 3,079, 52 0.00 Paid Y
2176 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 11/10/2023 11/14/2023 1,000.00 0.00 Paid Y
2188 MIKA MYERS 11/09/2023 11/17/2023 724.50 0.00 Paid Y
2193 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 11/17/2023 11/21/2023 246.76 0.00 Paid '
2194 USABLUEBOOK L1/03/2023 11/21/2023 767.66 0.00 Paid b 4
2198 MALBURG'S SANITATION SERVICES, IN 11/06/2023 11/28/2023 190.00 190.00 Open Y
2199 MALBURG'S SANITATION SERVICES, IN 11/06/2023 11/28/2023 155.00 155,00 Open b 4
2200 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/21/2023 11/28/2023 50.54 50.54 Open Y
2201 CONSUMERS ENERGY 11/21/2023 11/28/2023 45.81 45.81 Cpen ¥
2235 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 12/01/2023 12/08/2023 67.14 67.14 Open N
# of Invoices: 12 # Due: 5 Totals: 6,625.06 508.49
# of Credit Memos: 0 # Due: 0 Totals: 0.00 0.00
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 6,625 08 508.49
+ 753.:7 €K

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

592 - SEWER FUND 6,625.06 508.49
--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

538 - SHARED N&S SEWER EXPENDITUR 5,899.95 67.14

540 - TWP NORTH SEWER EXPENDITURE 896.35 9% .35

541 - TWP SOUTH SEWER EXPENDITURE 628.76 345.00

7,578 -3%



12/08/2023 02:01 PM Check Register Report For Pentwater Township Page 1 of 2

For Check Dates 11/09/2023 to 12/13/2023

Check Physical Direct

Check Date ‘Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount Deposit Status
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22550 BEAVIS, GLENN C 970.00 699.37 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22551 CAVAZOS, LYNNETTE M 1,485.58 1,165.93 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22552 DOUGLAS, HEATHER A 1,485.58 1,286.87 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22553 EATON, BARBARA C 227883 1,826.15 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22554 EDWARDS, KEITH J 963.83 868.25 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22555 FLOOD, DEBRA A 600.00 517.95 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22556 FLCOD, JOSEPH M 270.56 238.35 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22557 FLYNN, MICHAEL W 134.42 108.43 0.00 Void
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22558 HOLUB, DEAN J 134.42 118.42 0.00 Void
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22559 MILLER, ROBERT A 318.56 284.18 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22560 MURPHY, MAUREEN H 1,485.58 1,286.86 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22561 CLUCHEY, TERRY L. 82.59 72.176 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22562 DEGREGORIO, PAULA M 82.59 7277 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22563  GRAETTINGER, JOHN S 61.94 54.57 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22564  HOOYMAN, PATRICK J 82.59 72.76 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 GFCKG 22565 MONTON, ANTHONY A 103.24 90.9¢ 0.00 COpen
11/30/2023 GFCKG EFT144 EFTPS TWP 2,157.83 2,157%.93 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22527 BEAVIS, GLENN C 1,244.93 888.51 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22528 CAVAZOS, LYNNETTE M 1,485.58 1,165.94 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22529 DOUGLAS, HEATHER A 1,485.58 1,286.85 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22530 EATON, BARBARA C 2,278.33 1,826.13 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22531 EDWARDS, KEITH J 963.83 868.26 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22532 FLOOD, DEBRA A 410.00 369.57 0.00 Open
1. /1572023 GFCKG 22533 FLOOD, JOSEPH M 405.84 357:55 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22534 FLYNN, MICHAEL W 134.42 108.42 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22535 HOLUB, DEAN J 134.42 118.43 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22536 MILLER, ROBERT A 318.56 284.19 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 GFCKG 22537 MURPHY, MAUREEN H 1,485.58 1,286.87 0.00 Open
11/14/2023 GFCKG EFT140 EFTPS TWP 2,213.64 2,213.64 0.00 Open
Totals: Number of Checks: 026 25,258.45 21,696.87 0.00



12/08/2023 02:02 PM Check Register Report For Pentwater Township Page 1 of 1

For Check Dates 11/09/2023 to 12/13/2023

Check Physical Direct
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount Deposit Status
11/30/2023 CEMCK 6241 BAILEY, CHRISTOPHER R. 745.50 659.08 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 CEMCK 6242 MURPHY, MAUREEN H 166.66 146.83 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 CEMCK EFT143 EFTPS CEMETERY 312.78 312.778 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 CEMCK 6237 BAILEY, CHRISTOPHER R. 745,50 659.07 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 CEMCK ' 6238 MURPHY, MAUREEN H 166.66 146.83 0.00 Open
Totals: Number of Checks: 005 2,137.10 1,924.59 0.00

Total Physical Checks:
Total Check Stubs: L



12/08/2023 02:03 BPM

Check Register Report For Pentwater Township

For Check Dates 11/09/2023 to 12/13/2023

Page 1 cf 1

Check Physical Direct
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount Deposit Status
11/30/2023 FDCHK 3997 HAYNOR, MARK R. 192.50 169.59 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 FDCHK 3998 SMITH, KAREN R 40.00 36.94 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 FDCHK EFT146 EFTPS FIRE 35..58 35.58 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 FDCHK 3993 SMITH, KAREN R 80.00 73.88 0.00 Void
11/15/2023 FDCHK 3994  SMITH, KAREN R 40.00 36.94 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 FDCHK EFT142 EFTPS FIRE 6.12 6.12 0.00 Open
Totals: Number of Checks: 006 394.20 359.05 0.00

Total Physical Checks:

Total Check Stubs:

4
2



12/08/2023 02:03 PM Check Register Report For Pentwater Township Page 1 of 1
For Check Dates 11/09/2023 to 12/13/2023

Check Physical Direct
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount Deposit Status
11/30/2023 SEW 8076 DOUGLAS, HEATHER A 166.66 153.81 0.00 Open
11/30/2023 SEW EFT145 EFTPS SEWER 25.850 25.50 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 SEW 8068 DOUGLAS, HEATHER A 166.66 153.91 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 SEW 8069 EDWARDS, KEITH J 320.00 285.52 0.00 Open
11/15/2023 SEW EFT141 EFTPS SEWER 74.46 74.46 0.00 Open
Totals: Number of Checks: 005 753.28 703.30 0.00

Total Physical Checks:
Total Check Stubs:



Bank Balances as of: November 30,2023  ponthiy interest

Township Funds
Huntington Bank

General Fund Checking: $70,003 $20.26
General Fund MM: S0
Subtotal: $70,003
Mi CLASS
General Fund: $61,082 $362.51
Road Fund $117,879 $535.86
Hart-PTW Non-Motorized Trail Fund $23,954 $108.88
Fund Balance Policy 598,160 $446.21
ARPA Funds 571,473 $324.92
General Fund EDGE S0
Subtotal: $372,548
[Total Township Funds $442,552|

Fire Department Funds

Huntington Bank
Fire Dept Checking: $12,132 $1.58
Fire Dept Money Market: S0
Mi CLASS
Fire Department: $57,183 $228.38
FD EDGE $85,923 $383.70
Etal Fire Department Funds $155,238]
Sewer (Enterprise) Funds
Shelby State Bank
Sewer Checking: $79,698
|Total Sewer Funds $79,698|
Cemetery Funds
Huntington Bank
Cemetery Checking: $46,494 $4.30
Cemetery Money Market: $0.00
Mi CLASS
Cemetery: $242,142 $1,014.87
[Total Cemetery Funds $288,636 |
Total All Funds 5966,123

C:\Users\Cierk\AppData\LocéI\Microsoﬁ\Windows\lNetCache\Content.Outlook\XYBSRPXS\ZOZS.11.xlsx




Pentwater Township Library
Regular Monthly Board of Trustee Meeting
December 5, 2023 @ 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 17, 2023
Minutes of Work Session of November 21,2023

Treasurer’s Report
Finance Report October and November 2023

Approval of Bills
Director’s Report and Stats

Committee Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Public Budget Hearing February 20, 2024
Personnel Committee
Director’s Evaluation
Community Outreach/Advocacy
Government meetings
Village
Township
Village’s City Feasibility Updates

Continuing Business
Preliminary FY25 Budget and Personnel worksheet
District Library/Millage Recommendation
Pentwater Art’s Council—Would like permission to display art in front of library.

New Business
Girl Scouts Troop 8350—Silver Award project, Anaviolet Jeruzal
Election of Officers—Slate of Officers
Committee Appointments
Annual [nvestment Report
Schedule of Meetings for 2024
Capital Projects Prioritized for 2023-2025
Weare Township

Other Business to come hefore the Board.
Public Comment {Limited to 3 minutes)

Adjourn




Pentwater Township Library.
Regular Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
DRAFT MINUTES
October 17, 2023

Called to order: Meeting was called to order at 5:32pm by Valerie Church-McHugh.
Roll call; Present — Kendra Flyan, Jennifer Gwillim, Amber Jaeb, Valerie Church-McHugh, and
Joan LundBorg
Absent — Melissa Williams
Also in attendance — Mary Barker, Director and Tammy Hammerle, Assistant Librarian
Approval of Agenda: Moving FY 22/23 End Budget Report up to be discussed before the
‘treasurers report’, Motion by Flynn with support by Gwillim to accept agenda as amended.
Approved.
Approval of Minutes: Motion by Gwillim with support by Flynn to approve minutes from the
regular monthly board meeting in August. Approved,
Motion by LundBorg with support by Gwillim to approve the minutes from the work session in
September. Approved.
New Business:
FY22/23 End Budget Report — presented by Tammy Hammerle. Anticipated expenses
were $-44,655.00 and ended up being $-12,277.26.
Treasurer's Report: Submittad by Williams, presented by Church-McHugh
Mation by Gwillim with support by Flynn to approve Finance for August, Approved.
Motion by Gwillim with support by Jaeb to approve Finance report for September.
Approved, :
LundBorg abstaining from voting for both above reports,
Motion by Flynn with support by LundBorg to reinvest the Treasurer Bonds (566,622.22)
for six months. Rolf call: Church-McHugh-yes, Flynn-yes, LundBorg-yes, Jaeb-yes Gwillim-
ves. Approved.
Approval of Bills: Motion by Jaeb with support by Flynn to accept bills paid as submitted.
Approved.
Director’s’ Report and Stats: Included in packet and was reviewed and presented by Mary
Barker.
Committee Reports;
Policy — Maotion by LundBorg with Support by Flynn to approve Board Officers Succession
Policy LundBorg, Flynn. Approved.
Rescind motion to approve Board of Officers Succession Policy —all in favor to
rescind original motion to approve policy.
Motion by Gwillim with support by Jaeb to approve the language in the Board of
Officers Succession Policy as a proposed revision of the bylaws. Approved,
Finance — Presented by Flynn who stated finance committee with discuss future matters
at next board work session.
Prefiminary FY25 Budget — presented by Mary Barker, board members will review
and bring back ideas and suggestions to the next board work session.
Public Hearing Date — February 20,2024




Capital Projects — list provided by Mary Barker
Personnel ~ Nothing to report.
Director eval — possible revision of form. Board members will discuss this at the
next work session.
Community —-
Village — Church-McHugh has attended the most recent meeting.
Township ~ Church-McHugh has attended the most recent meeting.
Village's city feasibility updates — nothing to report.
Continuing Business:
District library/Millage — Director submitted recommendation. Board will vote on this
matter in a special meeting on November 28, 2023,
New Business:
Audit — data presented by Mary Barker — see director’s report.
Weare township ~ ongoing discussion about how to capture funds from these patrons as
our contract has expired.
Completion of outdoor painting — Small area of material missing near door and this will
be repaired by painters who are not charging for the service,
Budget amendment — Mary presented information on grants that were provided to the
library and where these funds will be placed. Motion by Gwillim with support by Flynn to
accept budget amendment. Approved.
Master plan and rec plan review: Information presented by Mary Barker — shared the
draft of the village and township master plan.
Other Business to come before Board:
Arts council would like to display a piece of art in front of the library.
Public Comment: None.
Next Meeting: November 21, 2023 work session, November 28, 2023 special meeting.
Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm. Motion by Jaeb with support by Gwillim.

Draft submitted October 18, 2023
Amber laeb, Secretary



PENTWATER TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
WORK SESSION MINUTES
November 21, 2023

Calied to Order by President, Valerie Church-McHugh at 5:32pm. Present: Joan LundBorg,
Kendra Flynn, Melissa Williams, Jennifer Gwillim; Director - Mary Barker. Absent: Amber Jagb

Discussion and Review of Options:
o District Library
District Library plus increasefrenew millage
Millage renewal
Millage renewal plus increase
Millage increase

Discussion and Review Financial Information:
< Increasing Hourly wages
Future Salaries
Retaining and attracting quality employees
Estimated revenues under the various scenarios

Discussion regarding Election Date Considerations and Legal Fees

Discussion regarding Future Funding
¢ Type of Ballot Initiative (Millage - Increase, Headlee Override, District Library, none)
e How much is needed?

¢ How long?
o Years should align with general election schedules to avoid requiring a special
election)
Other:

* Next Regular Board Meefing - Tuesday, December 5, 2023, 5:30pm.
e Election of Board Officers
o Set Calendar for 2024

Meeting Adjourned

Submitted by:
Jennifer Gwillim




Ny

Dec 3, 2023

TO: Pentwater Township Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Melissa Williams, Board Treasurer
RE: Month Ending October 31, 2023

Budgets:
We are in the third quarter of our fiscal year and have spent 58% of our budget.

Praperty Tax:
TOTAL: $0.00

Other Income;

Fees and Fines: (Copies/Fees/Fines) $454.99
Private Contributions: $100.00

Miscellaneous Income: $1,830,81
Government Contribution: $0.00

OTHER INCOME TOTAL: $2,385.80

INCOME TOTAL: $2,385.80

EXPENSE TOTAL: $25,607.39




INVESTMENTS:AND CASH HOLDINGS -

ol |

CREL

246,826.81

OCTOBER 2023
l3suied December2023:



Eund Balances:-

Operating Op,ératin:q’ Prepaid Petty Cash Treasurer

Fund Fund Expenses Bonds
(West Shore | {Shelby
' Bank) State

: Bank)

000 ’
!

lFung | '-.f'z_‘sjé;é_z#;ss-‘l 58,273.43]  11,439.08 150.00]  65,000.00
| Balance ($) | | : )

p—

FUND BALANCE TOTAL: $403,486.57

Savirigg (Cash.on Hand Over:the Anigiinit Budgeted for 2023)
$403,486.57 (Total Cash on Hand) - $297,900" (Afhotifit Budgefed) = $105;586.57

lnvestments and Cash Héldinig:
‘See"attached spreadshset.

Treasurer Bond’s:

i
t H

.
1

=z
=

e
T
Y




pos Pentwater Township Library
A s Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Apri r 2023
b [ ] || | ]
58% of Budget I Oct 23 i Apr- Oct 23 l YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of budget
Income —’ l
101402 - Property Tax 0.00 11,439.3?f 200,148.00 -188,700.63 6%
101-655 - Fees and Fines 454.99 2,579.59 3,000.00 -420.41 86%
101-674 - Private Contributions 100.00 4,840.24 2,600.00 2,240.24 186%
101-679 - Miscellaneous [ncome 1,830.81 5,305.31 7,450.00 -2,143.69 1%}
* 101,502 - Government Contribution 0.00 8,800.84 14,900.00/ -5,089.16 59%
Total Income 2,385.80 32,966.35 228,009.00 -195,132.65 14%
" jGross Profit 2,385.80 32,866.35 - 228,099.00 -185,132.65 14%
,lExpense .
104-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben 17,250,989 114,907.37 195,000.00 -80,082 63 £9%
101-752 - Supplies & Postage 453.49 §,168,14 5,000.00 1,188.14 N 123%
101-780 - Library Materials 3,703.06 17,103.49 31,500.00 ~14,396.51 54%
101-801 - Professional & Contract 2,046.06 7,395,090 20,000.00 -12,604.10 37%
101-805 - Program Expense 0.00 7,492.49 12,950.00 -5,457.51 58%
101-824 - Bank & Credit Card Fees -14.66 4425 200.00 -155.74 22%
101-880  Communications & Promo 0.00 1,449.15 2,500.00] | -1,050.85 56%
101-910 - Professional Development 534,48 - 2,413.21 4,800.00 -2,386.79 [ 50%
101-924 - Utilities & Malntenance 1,593.97 8,018.37 16;000.00 -7,981.63 ‘ 50%
101-837 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0%
101-970 - Capital Qutlay 6.00 1,482.26 8,500.00 T A17.74 17%
Total Expense 25,607.39 185,474.64 302,350.00[ -135,875.36 55%
Nt Income | -23,221.59] [ 133,508.23 <74,251.00] -55,257.20] [

u
&
r

Baria 4 ~E4



2:43 PM Pentwater Township Library

14709123 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 3, 23 Oct 31, 22 § Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101-001 - West Shore Reg.Chk, 21,797.55 8,370.99 13,426,566 160.4%
101-002 - West Shore Money Market 246,826,81 289,001.42 (52,174.81) (17.5)%
101-003 » Shelby State Bank Money Market 58,273.13 123,253.50 (64,980.37) {52.7)%
101-064 « Petty Cash 150.00 150,00 . 0.00 0.0%
101.006 - Getora Investmant Services-Y78 32,000.00 0.00 32,0600.00 100.0%
101.007 - Cetera Investment Services.zFo 33,000.00 0.0a 33,000.00 100.0%
Total Checking/Savings 392,047.49 430,775:91 (38,728.42) {8.0)%
Other Current Asseis '
101123 - Prapaid Expenses 0.00 {5:420.58) 5,420,69 100.0%
L
Total Other Current Assets 0.00 (5,420.59) 5,420,69 100.0%
Total Current Assets 392,047.49 425,355,32 (33,307.83) (7.8)%
Other Assets
101-072 - Due from County 11,439.08 7.628.79 3,810,209 50.0%
Total Other Assets 11,439.08 7,628.79 3,810,29 50.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 403,486.57 432,984.11 {29,497.54) {6.8)%
LIABILITIES & EQuUITY
Liabilities
Current Liablities
Accounis Payabje
104-202 - Accounts Payable {2,487.90) 119.75 (2,607.65) (2,177.6)%
Total Accounts Payablg (2,487.50) 119,75 (2,607.65) (2,177.6)%
- Credit Cards
‘ 101-204 + Visa 6720 0.00 1,198.60 {1,198.60) (100.0)%
Total Credit Cards 0.00 1,198,560 {1,198.60) {100.0)%
Other Current Liabilitles
101-254 « *Payroll Liabilities 5,865.12 3,660.38 2,304.74 63.0%
101-257 - Accrued Wages 6,005,93 3,533,590 247234 70.0%
Total Other Current Liabllities 11,971.05 7,193.97 4,777.08 66.4%
Total Current Liabilities 9,483.15 8,512.32 970.83 11.4%
Total Liablilities ' 9,483.15 8,512.32 970.83 11.4%
Equity
101-391 - Retained Earnings §27,511.71 539,788.97 (12,277.26) {2.3)%
Net Income (133,508.29) (115,317.18) {18,181.11) {15.8)%
Total Equity 394,003.42 42447179 (30,468.37) (7.2)%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY -403486.57  432,984.11 (29,407.54) (6.8)%
. —_—_———————

Page 1




2:44 PM Pentwater Township Library

14/09723 ) Ine/Exp Month
Accrual Basis October 2023
Oct 23 Oct 22
lﬁcome
101-655 - Fees and Fines
Annual 110.00 30,00
Book Fines: 43.99 30.00
Copier Fees 301.00 257.54
Total 101-655 + Fees and Fines 454,99 357.54
-101-674 - Private Confributions
) Unrestricted Donatjons 100.00 250,00
Total 101-674 - Private Contributions ‘ 100,00 250,00
"101-679 * Miscellaneous Income
- Other Revenue 0.00 1,000.00
101-685 - Interest Earned 1,530.81 2552
101-670 - Other Grants 300,00 0.60
Total 101-679 - Miscellaneous Income 1,830.81 1,025.52
Total Income 2,385.80 1,633.06
Gross Profit 2,385,80 1,633.06
Expense
101-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben
Salaries & Wages 14,141.98 10,569.50
101-709 « Payroll Taxes 1,851.25 817.04
101-710 - Payroll Expenses 411.36 110.64
101-716 - Retirament _ 596.64 145.89
101-718 - Health & Vision Insurance 289.76 305.20
101-719 « Aflac 0.00 (72.40)
Total 101-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben 17,290.99 11,875.87
101-752 - Supplies & Postage
/ 101-755 - Operating Supplies 453.49 780.42
‘_l'otal 101-752 - Supplies & Postage 453,49 780.42
101-790 - Library Materjais
Unrestricted Library Ma
Books 2,738.65 1,143.66
Nonprint Materjai 475.79 989.32
101-791 . Subscriptions 160.00 0.00
Total Unrestricted Library Ma 3,374.45 2,132.98
101-792 + e-access materials 328.61 0.00
Total 101-790 - Library Materials 3,703.06 2,132.98
101-801 - Professionai & Contract
Contract Service 2,046.06 1,020,186
101-802 - Professional Fees 0.00 180.00
Total 101-801 - Professional & Contract 2,046,086 1,209,15
101-805 - Program Expense
101-778 - Supplies 0.00 173.59
101-780 - Prizes and Giveaways 0.00 254,92
Total 101-805 - Program Expense © 0,00 428,51

Page 1



244 PN
11109723

Accrual Basis

Pentwater Township Library

Inc/Exp YTD
April through October 2023

Apr - Oct 23 Apr - Oct 22
Income
101-402 - Proparty Tax
Property Taxes 11.438.37 0.00
Total 101-402 - Property Tax ' 11,439.37 0.00
101-655 - Fees and Fines
Annuat 135.00 160,00
Book Fines 70.99 §9.00
Book Sales ¢ 0.00 5,00
Copler Fees 2,373.80 2,021.15
Total 101-655 - Fees and Fines 2,679.59 2,245.15
101-674 - Private Contributions
Community Foundation 2,650,24 0.00
- Restricted Gifts-Program 1,500,00 300.00
Untestricted Donations 620,00 875.00
Total 101-674 - Private Contributions 4,840.24 1,175.00
101679 - Miscellaneous Income
Other Revenue 77.87 1,156.95
101-665 - Intarest Earned 4,870.74 203.57
101-666 - Dividend 0.00 115.56
101-870 - Otirer Grants 300.00 5,268.83
101-676 - Unrestricted:l)onations 0.00 200.00
101-679 . Miscellaneous come - Other 5§7.70 0.00
Total 101-875 - Miscellaneous hcome §,306.31 6,963.91
101.502 - Gavernment Coniribution
101-540 - State Aid 2,110,256 2,045.25
101-558 - Penal Fines 6,690.58 7,708.49
Tota! 101,602 - Government Contribution 8,800.84 9,784.74
Total Income 32,866.,35 20,138.80
Gross Profit 32,856.35 20,138.80
Expense
101-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben .

" Salaries & Wages ! 97.251.10 73,208.75
101-708  Payroll Taxes 9,706.45 6,053.55
101-710 - Payroll Expenses 2,740.97 1,606.55
101-716 - Retirement 2,526.70 1,126,59
101-718 - Health & Vislon Insurance 2,217.85 2,123.12
101-719 - Aflac 108.60 36.20
101-726 - Worker's Comp. Insurang 367.00 §19.00

Total 101-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben 114,907.37 84,763.76
101-752 - Supplies & Postage .
101.753 - Claaning Supplies 79.68 167.85
101-784 » Office Supplies 582,23 o.co
101-765 - Operating Supplies §,248.59 2,464.58
101-851 » Postage 256.94 174.00
Total 101752 - Supplies & Postage 6,168.14 2,806.44
101-790 - Library Materlals
Unrestricted Library Ma
Books 9,500,64 10,177,68
Nonprint Material 3,113.08 3,702,09
101-791 - Subscriptions 2,500,39 3,224.30
Unrestricted Library Ma - Other 0.00 (24.42)
Total Unrestricted Library Ma 15,213.11 17,079.65

Page 1




| b

December 3, 2023

TO: Pentwater Township Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Melissa Williams, Board Treasurer
HE: Month Ending November 30, 2023

A

Budgets:
We are in the third quarter of our fiscal year and have spent 58% of our budget.

Property Tax:
TOTAL: $0.00

Other Income:

Fees and Fines: (Coples/Fees/Fines) $199.99
Private Contributions: $50.00

Miscellaneous Income: $392.40

Government Contribution: $0.00

OTHER INCOME TOTAL: $642,39

INCOME TOTAL: $642.39

EXPENSE TOTAL: $33,806.70



[Fund Balances:

. \ Operatmg Operating, |[County Frepaid Petty Cash | Treasurer:

' Fund’ Fund Expénses

(West Shore | (Shelby

Bank) State
Bank]}

Fund l 241112.28| 53_‘,{?%521‘5* 1%_;43&'9“_8_.'

| b.ofo-[" - 15000] --qs,h'qo‘.qtj'
Baiance ($}

1

— —_———

FUND BALANCE TOTAL: $365,974.49

$365,974.49 (Total Gashon’Hand) - $297,900 (Armount Budgeted) = $68,074.49

Jnvestments ahd Gash’Holding:
:Sed attached spreadsheet.

Treasurer Bond’s;

Library Board approved reinvesting Treasurer Bonds totaling $66 622,22 for six months
on O&tober 17. 2023 at Regular Boarding Meeting.

' —



“z. N
i

INVESTMENTS - AND:CASH HOLDINGS - NOVEMBER 2023

Issued December 2023

INTEREST

"FUND TOTALS

R A -nq_-m,

-

230,269:21

58,273.'1 3

N «

11;439.08

y



12:19 PM Pentwater Township Library
11/30/23

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April through November 2023
] | |
! 66% of Budget Nov 23 Apr-Nov23 | | YTD Budget | | $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
101-402 - Property Tax 0.00 11,439.37 200,148.00 -188,709.63 6%
101-655 - Fees and Fines 188.99 2,778.58 3,000.00 -220.42 93%
101-674 - Private Contributions 50.00 4,890.24 2,600.00 2,280.24 188%
101-679 - Miscellaneous Income 302.40 5,608.71 7,450.00 -1,761.29 76%
101.502 » Government Contribution 0.00 8,800.84 14,900.00 -6,098.16 59%
Tota! Income 642.39 33,608.74 228,089.00 -194,460.26 15%
Gross Profit €642.39 33,608.74f ¢  228,099.00 -194,490.26 15%
Expense
104-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben ) 24,668.06 139,575.43 1935,000.00 -55,424.57 72%
101-752 - Supplies & Postage 952.62 7.120.76 5,000.00 2,120.76 142%
101-790 - Library Materials 1,939.52 19,043.01 31,500.00 -12,456.99 60%
101-801 - Professional & Contract 1,124.22 8,520.12 20,000.00 -11,479.88 43%
101-805 - Program Expense 1,704.05 9,196.54 12,950.00 -3,763.46 1%
101-824 - Bank & CredIt Card Fees 1297 57.23 200.00 -142.77 29%
101-880 - Communicatlons & Promo 0.00 1,448.15 2,500.00 -1,050.85 58%
101-910 - Professional Development 1,263.58 3.676.79 4,800.00 -1,123.21 %
101-924 - Utilities & Maintenance 1,196.30 9,214.67 16,000,00 -6,785.33 58%
101-937 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 §,500.00 -5,500.00 0%
101-970 - Capital Qutlay 945.38 2,427.64 8,900.00 -6,472.36 27%
Total Expense 33,808.70 200,281.34 322_.350.00 -102,068.66 66%
Net Income | -33,164.31 -166,672.60 -74,251.00 -92,421.60]

Page 1 of 1



12:17 PM Pentwater Township Library
11730423 ’ Inc/Exp Month
Accrual Basis . November 2023.
Nov 23 Nov 22
Income
101-655 - Fees and Fines
Book Fines 2898 0.00
Copier Fees 171.00 238.50
Total 101-655 + Fees and Fines 199.99 238,50
101-674 - Private Contributions
Restricted Gifts-Books 0.00 35.00
Unrestricted Donations 50.00 0.00
Total 101-674 « Private Contributions | 50.00 35,00
101-673 : Miscellanecus income
Other Revenue 392.40 263.98
101-665 - Interest Earned 0.00 24.79
Total 101-679 - WMiscelfaneous Income 352.40 288.77
Total Income 642,39 562.27
Gross Profit 642.39 562.27
Eipense
101-702 - Salaries & Fringe Ben
Salaries & Wages 21,285.29 16,552,42
101-708 - Payroll Taxes 2,352.88 1,328.75
101-710 + Payrolf Expenses 644.72 816.86
101-716 - Retirement 131.61 235.21
101-718 - Health & Vision Insurance 288,76 305.20
101-719 - Aflac {36.20) (36.20)
Total 101-702 . Salaries & Fringe Ben 24,668.06 19,202.24
101-752 « Supplies & Postage
101-753 : Cleaning Supplies 0.00 106.40
101-755 - Operating Supplies 952,62 181.26
Total 101-752 - Supplies & Postage 952.62 287.68
101-790 - Library Materials
Unrestricted Library Ma
Books 1,376.20 1,857.76
Nonprint Material 207.87 85.09
Unrestricted Library Ma - Other 0.00 1742
Total Unrestricted Library Ma 1,584.07 1,760.27
101-792 - e-access materials 35515_ , D.0D
Total 101-790 - Library Materials 1,939.52 1,760.27
*i 01-801 « Professional & Contract
Contract Service 1,124.22 1,280.06
101-802 - Professional Fees 0.00 683.00
Total 101-801 - Professionaf & Contract 1,124,22 1,973.06

Page 1







